# **DUHEETA JOSHI**

• Email id- duheetajoshi@gmail.com

• Contact: 9702130689/8104684153

#### **SUMMARY**

Insightful lecturer with a decent experience in the teaching industry. Expert in teaching media and communication subjects by utilising most simplified techniques with commitment to long-term student success also experienced in helping both students and professors to achieve academic goals.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

# **Nextasy Technologies (Gifts4All)**

Interned as a Content Writer (2015)

# Sarvagya Business Solutions

Worked as a Client Associate, Administrator and a Team Leader managing a team of 15 people. (2018-2019)

## Thakur Shyamnarayan Degree College

Worked as a Lecturer (2021-2022)

- Conducted lectures for the subjects in Advertising, Research and Film and Television.
- Have assisted in the NAAC process by maintaining documents, designing certifications for the courses and have taken an active participation in organizing various co-curricular webinars and cultural events.

#### Chikitsak Samuha's Patkar-Varde College

Worked as a Lecturer (June 2022- December 2022)

- Conducted lectures for the subjects in Advertising, Journalism, Communication and Public Relations for under-graduate and master's students.
- Have organised a webinar on 'Protest Music as a form of Communication' and started the concept of 'BAMMC Life Through the Lens'.
- Have conducted visiting lectures for B.Sc. Computer Science students on Creative Content Writing and Soft Skills.

### **EDUCATION**

Passed SSC from Infant Jesus in 2012.

Passed HSC from SNDT in 2014.

Graduated Bachelors in Mass Media from Patkar-Varde in 2017.

Pursued Masters in Communication and Journalism from Deviprasad Goenka Management College of Media Studies.

#### **SKILLS**

Communication, Writing, Organisation and Research.

#### **ACTIVITIES**

- Access my blogs on: <a href="https://thekittenwhowrites.wordpress.com/">https://thekittenwhowrites.wordpress.com/</a>
- I was also a part of 'NIRMAAN', a Patkar college magazine.
- I have participated in the National Conference on 'Emerging Trends in Media' and have coauthored 15 papers.
- I have participated in the International Conference on "Significance of Research in Mass Media" and have co-authored 15 papers.
- I have been invited to the judge the event 'Extempore' during my tenure in Thakur Shyamnarayan Degree College.
- I have been invited as a Guest of Honour for the student's freshers party in Thakur Shyamnarayan Degree College.

#### **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

- An avid reader and a decent writer.
- A big Bollywood fan and enjoy listening to music
- Have been a part of lectures on the basics of Indian Sign Language and Spanish.

I hereby declare that all the information mentioned above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Yours Sincerely, Duheeta Joshi

# PDF Converter

Only two pages were converted.

Please **Sign Up** to convert the full document.

www.freepdfconvert.com/membership